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K&L GATES

18 March 2016 Partner: David Watt

By email: Contact: Erin Lewis

Our ref: lewisem.wattd.7500016.00422
Mr Ashley Hill
Executive Director
Barrett Adolescent Centre Commission of Inquiry

Level 10, 179 North Quay
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mr Hill

Dr Trevor Sadler — Barrett Adolescent Centre Commission of Inquiry
Reference No DTZ/20160120

We refer to recent discussions between Erin Lewis of our office and Lousie Norman from the
Barrett Adolescent Centre Commission of Inquiry. We confirm that paragraph 5 of Dr
Sadler's statement dated 17 February 2016 should read as follows:
Attached and marked "A" are the following copies of the various models of service:

(a) Draft BAC MOSD dated 1 August 2008;

(b) Draft BAC MOSD_1 dated 12 February 2009;

(c) BAC MOS dated 28 June 2009;

(d)  BAC MOS edited dated 30 June 2009;

(e) BAC MOS 2 Denisse comments dated 21 July 2009;

(f) BAC MOS suggested revisions dated 21 August 2009;

(9) BAC MOS 2 final draft dated 26 August 2009;

(h) AITRC MOSD dated 22 December 2009;

() AETRC Draft MOSD 4.3.10 dated 6 May 2010;

() AETRC MOSD final draft dated 15 March 2011;

(k) AETRC Draft MOSD for feedback on questions 21.6.2011;
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EXHIBIT 452 DTZ.005.001.0002

() AETRC Draft MOSD as a template for DP dated 4 May 2012; and
(m)  AETRC Draft MOSD final draft 20052012.

The model of service now listed at (k) had been omitted from paragraph 5. The models of
services listed in the statement at (k) and (I) have been renumbered as (I) and (m).

Yours fa{thfullv

David Watt
Partner

Copy to:

26457228v1 LEWISEM





